
SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL

Trauma Service “T”

Board of Directors Meeting Packet

JIM HOGG, WEBB, ZAPATA



SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL

ADVISORY COUNCIL (SFRAC)

BOARD MEETING

AGENDA



Regular Meeting of the SFRAC Board of Directors
Wednesday, April 30, 2025, 2:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Laredo Medical Center, 1700 E. Saunders, 1 Floor,
Community Center Rm. Tower B., Laredo, Texas, 78041

25-26

AGENDA

Item 25-26: Call to Order — Chairman, Jorge Delgado
a. Roll Call
b. Introduction of Guests:

• Mr. Gregorio Salas, Assistance Professor of EMS, Laredo College
• MAJ Annie Gerhardt, DNP, FNP-C; Southern Border Mission, 142 Engineer

Battalion Surgeon.
• Sargeant Major Cook from 10th Mountain
• Ms. Rhonda Stewart, Vice-President, Health Access, LLC.

25-27 (Tab

25-28 (Tab

1) Item 25-27: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the
Approval of the Minutes to the SFRAC Board meeting held January 30, 2025 -

Chairman.

2) Item 25-28: Presented to the Board for Discussion and Possible Action is the
Approval of the SFRAC Committees Reports — Chairman.

Trauma/Injury Prevention Committee (Chairman: Letisia Colon; Vice-Chairman:
Joe Gonzalez)

EMS/Prehospital Committee: (Chairman: Victor Villarreal; Vice-Chairman: Angel
Garcia)

Neonatal/NICU Committee (Chairman: Angelica Perez; Vice-Chairman: Lilly Limas)

Maternal Committee (Chairman: Maria Santillan; Vice-Chairman: Stacey Lopez)

Stroke Committee: (Chairman: Chantelle Molina; Vice-Chairman: Angie Avila)

Cardiac/STEM I Committee: (Chairman: Cristina Paez; Vice-Chairman: Rosie
Tamez)

25-29 (Tab 3) Item 25-29: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the
Approval of the SFRAC Bank Fund Balance/Accounts Statement Report, and
Expense Report for the Period of January 11, 2025, thru April 10, 2025 —

Chairman.



25-30 (Tab 4) Item 25-30: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the
Ratification to Approve the second (21) Quarter 2025 Fiscal Year EMS RAC/
System Development/Exceptional Item Financial Report as submitted to the Texas
Department of State Health Services — Chairman.

25-31 (Tab 5) Item 25-31: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the
Approval in Accepting and Further Authorizing the Submittal of the Seven Flags
Regional Advisory 2023, 990 Income Tax Report to the Internal Revenue Service
as Required by Law — Chairman.

25-32 (Tab

25-33 (Tab

25-34 (Tab

6) Item 25-32 Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the
Approval to Accept a Request from Lone Star Ambulance Inc. to Join the Seven
Flags Regional Advisory Council as Participating Voting Members — Chairman.

7) Item 25-33 Presented to the Board for Discussion and Possible Action is the
Approval to Authorized Amending the SFRAC By-Laws to Adopt a Membership
Requirement for SFRAC Participating EMS Entities to be in Compliance with the
City of Laredo Ordinance Regulating Ambulance (EMS) Operations in the City of
Laredo — Chairman.

8) Item 25-34: Presented to the Board for Discussion and Possible Action is the
Approval to Accept a Recommendation to Acquire Health Access LLC., a
Professional Services Firm Specializing in Health Care Consulting to Facilitate the
Completion and Submittal of the RAC Self-Assessment Tool and any Required
Plan of Action to the Department of State Health Services (DSHS) by the Due Date
of August 31, 2025. And in so doing, Authorize the SFRAC Administrator to
Negotiate and Finalize Terms of Agreement within the Established Scope of Work
and Approved Monthly Pay Rate for a Four Month Prorated Period of May 1, 2025,
through August 31, 2025, for a Total not to Exceed Twenty-Four Thousand Dollars
($24,000). — Chairman.

25-35 (Tab 9) Item 25-35: Other Business

a. Report on the FY25 Membership Summary (i.e., Membership Fees and
Document Submittals) - SFRAC Administrator.

b. Information Regarding DSHS Collected Data from Hospitals Bed Count and HPP
Quarterly Drills Data Now Accessible via Link from the SFRAC Website —

SFRAC Administrator
c. Life-Meter for Children: A Child Safety and Injury Prevention Decal/Sticker —

SFRAC Administrator



d. Discussion Regarding the Possible Use of Exceptional Item Funding to
Sponsor/Fund EMS Trainings in the Region Instead of or in Combination with the
Allocation of Funds to EMS Entities (e.g., PALS, ACLS, Specialty Certification
Review Course (SCRC), Tactical Emergency Care (TECC), and others — SFRAC
Administrator.

e. 2023 Severe Trauma Patients Transfer Time > 2 hours Comparison Bar Chart -

SFRAC Administrator.
f. TSA-T EMS 2024 Dataset Closure Report for Previously Non-Compliant but

Currently Improved or Recently Compliant Entities — SFRAC Administrator
g. Senate Bill 8 State Program Officially Closed — SFRAC Administrator/Joe

Gonzalez

25-36 (Tab 10) Item 25-36 Communication/Correspondence — Chairman.

25-37 Item 25-37: General Announcements

25-38 Item 25-38: Next SFRAC Board meeting — Chairman.

fYm[-

Date Location

Monday, September 30, 2024 Laredo Medical Center, 1700 E. Saunders, 1st Floor,
Cafeteria Private Dining Rm., Main Entrance, Laredo,
Texas, 78041

Thursday, January 30, 2025 City of Laredo Fire/EMS Administrative Building, 616 E.
Del Mar. EOC Room, 2nd. Floor. Laredo. Texas. 78045

Wednesday, April 30, 2025

Friday, August 29, 2025 TBD

Laredo Medical Center, 1700 E. Saunders, 1st Floor,
Community Center Rm. Tower B., Laredo. Texas. 78041

Jorge Delgado TSA-T Chairman 11956) 552-8080

John Keiser TSA-T Administrator (956) 693-0536



25-39 Item 25-39: PUBLIC COMMENT: Individuals/Organizations providing comments are
required to complete a SFRAC Public Comment Sign-In Sheet. The Board asks that each
presenter’s comments pertain to RAC business. The public comment process and matters
resulting from the process shall be directed by the Chairman. The Board will not discuss or take
immediate action on any agenda or non-agenda item(s) as a result of comments presented
during the meeting. The Board will hear the public comments but will not respond in the form of
dialog, except to ask questions, if necessary. All information received is subject to verification.
Those requesting to address the Board are granted three (3) minutes to address their topic(s).
The Board has requested that no insulting, abusive or profane language be used. As each
individual speaker begins his/her testimony, they must state their name for the record and state
on whose behalf they are providing comments.

25-40 Item 25-40: Adjournment — Chairman.



‘.

m r%J U
,

I r4
J

w



Regular Meeting of the SFRAC Board of Directors
Thursday, January 30, 2025, 2:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m.

City of Laredo Fire/EMS Department Administrative Bldg., 2’ Floor Conference Rm., 616 E. Del Mar, Laredo,
Texas, 78045

MINUTES

25-14 Item 25-14: Call to Order— Chairman, Jorge Delgado

SFRAC Board Chairman, Mr. Jorge Delgado, called the meeting to order at 2:17
P.m., Thursday, Januaiy 30, 2025.

a. Roll Call

At the request of the Chairman, Mr. John Keiser, SFRAC Administrator proceeded
with the roll call of SFREAC Board members:

SFRAC Board Chairman: Mr. Jorge Delgado - Present
Angel Care Ambulance: Absent
Bronze Star Ambulance: Patricia Medina (Alternate) — Present
City of Laredo Fire/EMS: Chief Robert Gonzalez (Alternate) — Present
Doctors Hospital of Laredo: Letisia Colon (Officer/Secretary) — Present
Priority EMS: Jorge Delgado (Chairman) — Present
Laredo Medical Center: Joe Gonzalez (Officer/Treasurer) — Present
Medpoint Ambulance: Juan Medellin (Director) — Present
Webb County Volunteer Fire/EMS: Ramiro Elizondo (Alternate) Present
Zapata County Fire/EMS: Daniel Arriaga (Director) — Present
Victorious Care Ambulance Seniice: Victor Villarreal (Director) — Present
Laredo Lifeline: Gabriela Santos (Alternate) — Present
Lalitas Ambulance: Absent
Capital Care EMS: Absent
Texas Superior Ambulance Service: Kimberley De La Cruz (Alternate) — Present
Skyline EMS: Kevin Harris (Director) - Present
Villa Ambulance: Lorenzo Ochoa (Alternate) — Present
Primary Care Ambulance: Armando Parra (Director) — Present
Digni Care: Absent
United Med Ambulance: Jose Cavazos (Director) — Present
Gateway Ambulance (Non-participating Entity) — Present
Subject Matter Expert: Janson Delattre — Absent
Member at -Large: John Jones: Absent

b. Introduction of Guests

Martha Garcia, Trauma Coordinator, Laredo Medical Center



25-15 (Tab 1) Item 25-15: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the
Approval of the Minutes to the SFRAC Board meeting held September 30, 2024 -

Chairman.

A motion was made to approve the minutes as presented by Chief Robert
Gonzalez and seconded by Mr. Joe Gonzalez. Motion carried unanimously.

25-16 (Tab 2) Item 25-16: Presented to the Board for Discussion and Possible Action is the
Approval of the SFRAC Committees Reports — Chairman.

Trauma/Injury Prevention Committee (Chairman: Letisia Colon; Vice-Chairman:
Joe Gonzalez)

No items to report from the Trauma/Injury Prevention Committee.

EMS/Prehospital Committee: (Chairman: Victor Villarreal; Vice-Chairman: Angel
Garcia)

No items to report from the EMS/Prehospital Committee.

Neonatal/NICU Committee (Chairman: Angelica Perez; Vice-Chairman: Lilly Limas)

No items to report from the Neonatal/NICU Committee.

Maternal Committee (Chairman: Maria Santillan; Vice-Chairman: Stacey Lopez)

No items to report from the Maternal Committee.

Stroke Committee: (Chairman: Chantelle Molina; Vice-Chairman: Angie Avila)

Ms. Chantelle Molina reported that she will be serving under GETAC Stroke
Committee representing Laredo Medical Center.

Cardiac/STEMI Committee: (Chairman: Cristina Paez; Vice-Chairman: Rosie
Tamez)

Ms. Cristina Paez reported that Laredo Medical Center had recently been
reaccredited as a primary chest pain center.



25-17 (Tab

25-18 (Tab

25-19 (Tab

25-20 (Tab

3) Item 25-17: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the
Approval of the SFRAC Bank Fund Balance/Accounts Statement Report, and
Expense Report for the Period of September 11, 2024, thru January 10, 2025 —

Chairman.

A motion to accept the SFREAC Bank Fund Balance/Accounts Statement Report
and Expense Report for the period of September 11, 2024, thru January 10, 20205
as presented by SFRAC Administrator made by Chief Robert Gonzalez and
seconded by Mr. Joe Gonzalez. Motion carried unanimously.

4) Item 25-18: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the
Approval in Ratifying the Execution of Contract Amendment No. 3, Between the
Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council and the Texas Department of State Health
Services under the FY2025 EMS RAC Program, Contract No. HHS001336600020
— Chairman.

A motion was made to approve the Ratification for the Execution of Contract
Amendment No. 3, Between the Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council and the
Texas Department of State Health Services under the FY2025 EMS RAC Program,
Contract No. HHSOO 1336600020 by Ms. Cristina Anaya and seconded by Mr. Joe
Gonzalez. Motion carried unanimously.

5) Item 25-19: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the
Ratification to Approve the First (ist) Quarter 2025 Fiscal Year EMS
RAC/Exceptional Item Funding, and System Development Financial Report as
submitted to the Texas Department of State Health Services — Chairman.

A motion was made by Mr. Joe Gonzalez and seconded by Chief Danniel Arriaga,
to approve the Ratification for the submittal of the First (ist) Quarter 2025 Fiscal
Year EMS RAC/Exceptional Item Funding, and System Development Financial
Report to the Texas Department of State Health Services. The motion carried
unanimously.

6) Item 25-20: Presented to the Board for Discussion and Possible Action is the
Approval on Implementing the First Phase of Capacity Building Consisting of
Initiating the Hiring Process by Forming the Position of Regional Health System
Specialist (HSS) to Develop and Administer the SFRAC System Assessment and
Improvement Program as Required by DSHS Under TAC Rule 157.123, and in so
doing Authorize the Administrator to Assume and Remit Payment for Related
Expenditures Incurred through the Publishing of Job Ads in Local and Regional
Newspapers, as well as Posting on Social Media and Job Seeking Platforms, as
needed — Chairman.

The SFRAC Administrator presented the Board with information consisting of a job
description for the proposed newly formed position for the SFRAC to implement the



Self-Assessment Program. The new position would be entitled Health Systems
Specialist. SFRAC Administrator informed the Board members of the
compensation for the position and methods at which the position to fill the position
would be sought and advertised. SFRAC Administrator requested the Board’s
approval to authorize moving forward with the first phase of the hiring process
consisting of advertising for the job opening and accepting resumes from interested
applicants. A motion was made by Mr. Joe Gonzalez to approve the request and
seconded by Chief Robert Gonzalez. Motion carried unanimously.

25-21 (Tab 7) Item 25-21: Other Business — Chairman.

a. Report on the FY25 Membership Summary (i.e., Membership Fees and
Document Submittals) - SFRAC Administrator.

SFRAC Administrator presented the Board with a summary of the Membership
Summary highlighting that membership fees and required documents had been
submitted by the majority of members, with only three entities not meeting a
100% submittal rate.

b. Information Regarding DSHS’ Requirement to Collect and Report Specific Data
from Local Hospitals on a Quarterly Basis — Nathan Rubio, HPP Coordinator.

Nathan Rubio, Coastal Bend RAC representative provided the Board with
information regarding the quarterly drills planned to be carried out in response to
a DSHS requirement for aggregate bed count data in regional hospitals.

c. W.H.A.L.E.: A Child Safety Seat Occupant Identification Program.

The SFRAC Administrator provided the Board with information regarding a child
safety program called WHALE. Samples were presented to the members and
contact information was made available in case any of the members were
interested in pursuing the implementation of the program in their areas.

d. New Trauma Rule Requirement (TAC Subchapter G, Sec. 157.126) Regarding
Trauma Medical Director participation in the SFRAC to become Effective
September 1, 2025.

Information regarding new rule requirements for trauma medical directors
participation in the RACs was introduced by the SFRAC Administrator. He
explained that although it would be a requirement of trauma medical directors to
participate at the RAC meetings, the rule does allow the assigning of an
alternate to represent the trauma medical directors during the meetings.



e. Notice of Distribution for the EMS County Assistance (Due April 3Oth) and
System Development Funds (Due May 3lst) to Eligible SFRAC Entities.

Members of the Board were in formed by the SFRAC Administrator that award
allocations to EMS and Hospitals in good standing with the organization would
be receiving there FY25 grant award allotment. The Board members were
advised that grant allotments had deadlines associated with each, and if entities
did not meet the submittal deadline their funds would potentially be redistributed
to other members having met the deadlines.

f. Report on the Senate Bill 8 State Program — Joe Gonzalez.

Mr. Joe Gonzalez reported to the Board that the Senate Bill 8 program was
officially closed and will end in terms of being administered by the RACs.

g. EMS/Trauma (Hospital) 2023 Data Report.

SFRAC Administrator presented the Board members with the lasts EMS/Hospital
Trauma Data from 2023. During the report he reviewed the different data sets
and related metrics. He advised the Board that the data report would be
available from the SFRAC website as well as through a link to the DSHS
website.

h. General Announcement or Inquiries

Mr. Joe Gonzalez addressed the Board with comments related to the importance
of reporting EMS runs on the registry, indicating that the total number of

25-22 (Tab 8) Item 25-22 Communication/Correspondence — Chairman.

SFRAC Administrator shared the various sets of correspondence with the Board members,
which included the following:

1) Financial Audit Close-out letter from DSHS with implementation of corrective action plan
acceptance and approval.

2) Doctors Hospital Certificate of Designation for their neonatal facility.
3) Shared in formation regarding the Family Education Scholarship.



25-23 Item 25-23: Next SFRAC Board meeting — Chairman.

Tm•
Date Location

Monday, September 30, 2024 Laredo Medical Center, 1700 E. Saunders, 1st Floor,

Cafeteria Private Dining Rm., Main Entrance, Laredo,

Texas, 78041

Thursday, January 30, 2025 City of Laredo Fire/EMS Administrative Building, 616 E.
Del Mar, EOC Room, 2nd. Floor, Laredo, Texas, 78045

Wednesday, April 30, 2025 TBD

Friday, August 29, 2025 TBD

i1IIr

Jorge Delgado TSA-T Chairman (956) 552-8080

John Keiser TSA-T Administrator (956) 693-0536

25-24 Item 25-24: PUBLIC COMMENT: Individuals/Organizations providing comments are
required to complete a SFRAC Public Comment Sign-In Sheet. The Board asks that each
presenter’s comments pertain to RAC business. The public comment process and matters
resulting from the process shall be directed by the Chairman. The Board will not discuss or take
immediate action on any agenda or non-agenda item(s) as a result of comments presented
during the meeting. The Board will hear the public comments but will not respond in the form of
dialog, except to ask questions, if necessary. All information received is subject to verification.
Those requesting to address the Board are granted three (3) minutes to address their topic(s).
The Board has requested that no insulting, abusive or profane language be used. As each
individual speaker begins his/her testimony, they must state their name for the record and state
on whose behalf they are providing comments.

No public comments.

25-25 Item 25-25: Adjournment — Chairman.

A motion to adjourn was made by Chief Arriaga and seconded by Mr. Joe Gonzalez. Meeting
stood adjourned.



1t:1AAGrS‘7

ITEM 25-28 (TAB 2)

•



FY
25

M
A

T
E

R
N

A
L

C
O

M
M

IT
E

E
C

H
A

IR
M

A
N

:

M
E

E
T

IN
G

D
A

T
E

:
M

A
R

IA
SA

N
T

IL
LA

N
(L

M
C

)
A

PR
IL

30
,

20
25

P
re

se
nt

:
A

bs
en

t
V

IC
E

-C
H

A
IR

M
A

N
:

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
:

S
T

A
C

E
Y

L
O

P
E

Z
L

ar
ed

o
M

ed
ic

al
(D

O
C

T
O

R
S

)
C

en
te

r,
1

7
0

0
E

.
S

au
n
d
er

s,
L

ar
ed

o
Tx

.
P

re
se

nt
—

A
bs

en
t

7
8

0
4

1

N
A

M
E

T
IT

L
E

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

PH
O

N
E

E
M

A
IL

M
at

er
na

l
P

ro
gr

am
S

ta
ce

y
L

op
ez

D
oc

to
rs

H
os

pi
ta

l
of

L
ar

ed
o

95
6-

52
3-

22
72

S
ta

ce
y.

Io
pe

z@
uh

si
nc

.c
om

M
an

ag
er

G
ua

da
lu

pe
P.

C
is

ne
ro

s
D

ir
ec

to
r

D
oc

to
rs

H
os

pi
ta

l
of

L
ar

ed
o

95
6-

52
3-

22
73

G
ua

da
lu

pe
.c

is
ne

rn
os

@
uh

si
nc

.c
om

M
at

er
na

l
M

ed
ic

al
D

r.
Ju

an
M

on
ta

lv
o

D
oc

to
rs

H
os

pi
ta

l
of

L
ar

ed
o

D
ir

ec
to

r

M
at

er
na

l
P

ro
gr

am
L

ar
ed

o
M

ed
ic

al
C

en
te

r
95

6-
79

6-
41

46
M

ar
ia

sa
nt

il
la

n@
ch

s.
ne

t
M

ar
ia

Sa
nt

ill
an

M
an

ag
er

—

L
et

ic
ia

M
ur

ill
o

C
lin

ic
al

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

C
en

te
r

95
6-

79
6-

45
16

L
et

ic
ia

_m
ur

iI
lo

@
ch

s.
ne

t

D
ir

ec
to

r
W

om
en

’s
M

ar
ia

U
ri

be
L

ar
ed

o
M

ed
ic

al
C

en
te

r
95

6-
79

6-
45

01
M

ar
ia

ur
ib

e@
ch

s.
ne

t
S

er
vi

ce
s

—

M
at

er
na

l
M

ed
ic

al
D

r.
G

eo
rg

e
T

ri
ve

tt
e

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

C
en

te
r

D
ir

ec
to

r



FY
25

N
E

O
N

A
T

A
L

I
N

IC
U

C
O

M
M

IT
E

E
C

H
A

IR
M

A
N

:

A
N

G
E

L
IC

A
P

E
R

E
Z

M
E

E
T

IN
G

D
A

T
E

:

(L
M

C
)

A
P

R
IL

30
,

2
0

2
5

P
re

se
nt

:
A

bs
en

t
V

IC
E

-C
H

A
IR

M
A

N
:

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
:

L
IL

L
Y

L
IM

A
S

L
A

R
E

D
O

M
E

D
IC

A
L

(D
O

C
T

O
R

S
)

C
E

N
T

E
R

,
17

00
E

.
S

A
U

N
D

E
R

S
,

L
A

R
E

D
O

P
re

se
nt

A
bs

en
t

TX
.

78
04

1

N
A

M
E

T
IT

L
E

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

PH
O

N
E

E
M

A
IL

A
ng

el
ic

a
P

er
ez

N
PM

LM
C

95
6-

32
6-

06
76

an
ge

1i
ca

_p
er

ez
@

ch
s.

ne
t

D
r.

S
at

bj
r

C
hh

in
a

N
M

D
LM

C
95

6-
20

6-
01

12
ss

ch
hi

na
@

ic
lo

ud

Pa
tr

ic
ia

D
ia

z
N

IC
U

D
ir

ec
to

r
LM

C
95

6-
25

1-
83

51
pa

tr
ic

ia
_d

ia
z1

@
ch

s.
ne

t

.
N

IC
U

P
ro

gr
am

Li
sa

Y.
G

on
za

le
z

D
H

L
95

6-
52

3-
22

32
L

is
a.

G
on

za
le

z2
@

uh
si

nc
.c

om
M

an
ag

er

Li
lli

an
a

L
im

as
N

eo
na

ta
l

D
ir

ec
to

r
D

H
L

95
6-

52
3-

21
13

L
iI

lia
na

.li
m

as
@

uh
si

nc
.c

om

D
r.

R
ob

er
to

V
ill

eg
as

N
eo

na
ta

l
M

ed
ic

al
D

H
L

95
6-

52
3-

21
04

R
ob

er
to

.V
ill

eg
as

M
D

@
uh

si
nc

.c
om



FY
25

E
M

S
I

P
R

E
-H

O
S

P
IT

A
L

C
O

M
M

IT
E

E
C

H
A

IR
M

A
N

:

M
E

E
T

IN
G

D
A

T
E

:
V

IC
T

O
R

V
IL

L
A

R
R

E
A

L
(V

IC
T

O
R

IO
U

S
C

A
R

E
)

A
P

R
IL

30
,

2
0

2
5

P
re

se
nt

:
A

bs
en

t
V

IC
E

-C
H

A
IR

M
A

N
:

L
A

R
E

D
O

M
E

D
IC

A
L

A
N

G
E

L
G

A
R

C
IA

C
E

N
T

E
R

,
17

00
E

.
(A

N
G

E
L

C
A

R
E

)
S

A
U

N
D

E
R

S
,

L
A

R
E

D
O

TX
.

78
04

1
P

re
se

nt
A

bs
en

t

N
A

M
E

T
IT

L
E

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

PH
O

N
E

E
M

A
IL

P
et

er
G

on
za

le
z

S
up

er
vi

so
r

L
ar

ed
o

L
if

el
in

e,
LL

C.
95

6-
25

1-
37

87
li

fe
li

ne
pe

te
r@

ya
ho

o.
co

m



FY
25

T
R

A
U

M
A

I
IN

JU
R

Y
P

R
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

C
O

M
M

IT
E

E
T

R
A

U
M

A
M

E
D

IC
A

L
T

R
A

U
M

A
M

E
D

IC
A

L

C
H

A
IR

M
A

N
:

V
IC

E
-C

H
A

IR
M

A
N

:
D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

(L
M

C
):

D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
(D

O
C

T
O

R
S

):

L
E

T
IC

IA
C

O
L

O
N

JO
E

G
O

N
Z

A
L

E
Z

(D
O

C
T

O
R

S
)

(L
M

C
)

P
re

se
nt

:
A

bs
en

t
P

re
se

nt
A

bs
en

t
P

re
se

nt
A

bs
en

t
P

re
se

nt
—

A
bs

en
t
—

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
:

M
E

E
T

IN
G

D
A

T
E

:
L

ar
ed

o
M

ed
ic

al
C

en
te

r,
1

7
0

0
E

.
A

p
ri

l3
0
,

2
0

2
5

S
a
u
n
d
e
rs

,
L

ar
ed

o
T

x.
7

8
0

4
1

T
IT

L
E

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

PH
O

N
E

E
M

A
IL

N
A

M
E

V
an

es
sa

S
er

na
T

ra
um

a
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
L

ar
ed

o
M

ed
ic

al
C

en
te

r
95

6-
79

6-
V

a n
es

sa
_s

er
na

©
ch

s.
ne

t
41

17
A

lm
a

H
er

na
nd

ez
T

ra
um

a
R

eg
is

tr
ar

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

C
en

te
r

95
6-

79
6-

A
lm

a_
he

rn
an

de
z1

@
ch

s.
ne

t
23

09



FY
25

C
A

R
D

IA
C

I
ST

E
M

I
C

O
M

M
IT

E
E

C
H

A
IR

M
A

N
:

M
E

E
T

IN
G

D
A

T
E

:
C

R
IS

T
IN

A
P

A
E

Z
(L

M
C

)
A

p
ri

l3
0

,
2
0
2
5

P
re

se
nt

:
A

bs
en

t
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

:
V

IC
E

-C
H

A
IR

M
A

N
:

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

R
O

S
IE

TA
M

E
Z

(D
O

C
T

O
R

S
)

C
en

te
r,

1
7

0
0

E.
S

au
n
d
er

s,
L

ar
ed

o
T

x.
P

re
se

nt
A

bs
en

t
7
8
0
4
1

N
A

M
E

T
IT

L
E

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
P

H
O

N
E

E
M

A
IL

C
ri

st
in

a
Pa

ez
,

B
SN

,
RN

C
he

st
Pa

in
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
L

ar
ed

o
M

ed
ic

al
C

en
te

r
O

ff
ic

e
95

6-
79

6-
31

77
cr

is
ti

na
_p

ae
z@

ch
s.

ne
t

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

79
6-

32
18

C
ha

nt
el

E.
M

ol
in

a,
D

N
P,

RN
S

tr
ok

e
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
L

ar
ed

o
M

ed
ic

al
C

en
te

r
ch

an
te

l_
m

ol
in

a@
ch

s.
ne

t
C

el
l

36
1-

23
1-

02
07

V
an

es
sa

S
er

na
,

B
SN

,
RN

T
ra

um
a

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

C
en

te
r

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

79
6-

41
17

va
ne

ss
a_

se
rn

a@
ch

s.
ne

t

V
an

es
sa

G
on

za
le

z,
B

SN
,

RN
ED

C
lin

ic
al

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

C
en

te
r

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

79
6-

39
12

va
ne

ss
a_

vi
ll

ar
re

al
@

ch
s.

ne
t

C
or

is
sa

N
in

o,
B

SN
,

RN
ED

C
lin

ic
al

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

C
en

te
r

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

79
6-

39
12

co
ri

ss
a_

ni
no

@
ch

s.
ne

t

E
rn

es
to

H
er

na
nd

ez
,

M
SN

,
RN

ED
D

ir
ec

to
r

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

C
en

te
r

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

79
6-

41
71

er
ne

st
o_

he
rn

an
de

z@
ch

s.
ne

t

Ju
an

it
a

F
er

na
nd

ez
,

B
SN

,
RN

IC
U

C
lin

ic
al

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

C
en

te
r

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

79
6-

47
46

ju
an

it
a_

fe
rn

an
de

z@
ch

s.
ne

t

D
oc

to
rs

H
os

pi
ta

l
of

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

52
3-

27
38

R
os

a.
T

am
ez

@
uh

si
nc

.c
om

R
os

ie
T

am
ez

,
B

SN
,

RN
C

he
st

Pa
in

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

L
ar

ed
o

C
el

l
(9

56
)

77
1-

34
46

A
ng

ie
A

vi
la

,
RN

S
tr

ok
e

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

D
oc

to
rs

H
os

pi
ta

l
of

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

52
3-

22
69

L
ar

ed
o

C
el

l
(9

56
)

33
4-

46
40

D
oc

to
rs

H
os

pi
ta

l
of

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

52
3-

21
93

le
ti

si
a.

co
lo

n@
uh

si
nc

.c
om

L
et

is
ia

C
ol

on
,

B
SN

,
RN

T
ra

um
a

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

L
ar

ed
o

C
el

l
(9

56
)

52
3-

99
33



N
A

M
E

T
IT

L
E

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
P

H
O

N
E

E
M

A
IL

R
os

a
R

od
ri

gu
ez

,
RN

ED
M

an
ag

er
D

oc
to

rs
H

os
pi

ta
l

of
O

ff
ic

e
95

6-
52

3-
21

96
L

ar
ed

o
C

el
l

(9
56

)
20

6-
83

60



FY
25

S
T

R
O

K
E

C
O

M
M

IT
E

E
C

H
A

IR
M

A
N

:

M
E

E
T

IN
G

D
A

T
E

:
C

H
A

N
T

E
L

L
E

M
O

L
IN

A
(L

M
C

)
A

PR
IL

30
,

20
25

P
re

se
nt

:
A

bs
en

t
—

V
IC

E
-C

H
A

IR
M

A
N

:
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

:

A
N

G
IE

A
V

IL
A

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

(D
O

C
T

O
R

S
)

C
en

te
r,

1
7

0
0

E
.

S
au

n
d
er

s,
L

ar
ed

o
T

x.
P

re
se

nt
A

bs
en

t
7

8
0

4
1

N
A

M
E

T
IT

L
E

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
P

H
O

N
E

E
M

A
IL

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

79
6-

32
18

C
ha

nt
el

E.
M

ol
in

a,
D

N
P,

RN
S

tr
ok

e
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
ch

an
te

l
m

ol
in

a@
ch

s.
ne

t
C

en
te

r
C

el
l

36
1-

23
1-

02
07

—

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

C
ri

st
in

a
Pa

ez
,

B
SN

,
RN

C
he

st
Pa

in
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
O

ff
ic

e
95

6-
79

6-
31

77
cr

is
ti

na
_p

ae
z@

ch
s.

ne
t

C
en

te
r

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

V
an

es
sa

S
er

na
,

B
SN

,
RN

T
ra

um
a

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

79
6-

41
17

va
ne

ss
a

se
rn

a@
ch

sn
et

C
en

te
r

—

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

V
an

es
sa

G
on

za
le

z,
B

SN
,

RN
ED

C
lin

ic
al

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

79
6-

39
12

va
ne

ss
a

vi
ll

ar
re

al
@

ch
s.

ne
t

C
en

te
r

—

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

C
or

is
sa

N
in

o,
B

SN
,

RN
ED

C
lin

ic
al

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

79
6-

39
12

co
ri

ss
a

ni
no

@
ch

sn
et

C
en

te
r

—

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

E
rn

es
to

H
er

na
nd

ez
,

M
SN

,
RN

ED
D

ir
ec

to
r

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

79
6-

41
71

er
ne

st
o

he
rn

an
de

z@
ch

s.
ne

t
C

en
te

r
—

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

Ju
an

it
a

F
er

na
nd

ez
,

B
SN

,
RN

IC
U

C
lin

ic
al

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

79
6-

47
46

ju
an

it
a_

fe
rn

an
de

z©
ch

s
ne

t
C

en
te

r

D
oc

to
rs

H
os

pi
ta

l
of

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

52
3-

27
38

R
os

ie
T

am
ez

,
B

SN
,

RN
C

he
st

Pa
in

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

R
os

a.
T

am
ez

@
uh

si
nc

.c
om

L
ar

ed
o

C
el

l
(9

56
)

77
1-

34
46

D
oc

to
rs

H
os

pi
ta

l
of

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

52
3-

22
69

A
ng

ie
A

vi
la

,
RN

S
tr

ok
e

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

L
ar

ed
o

C
el

l
(9

56
)

33
4-

46
40

A
ng

el
ic

a.
S

al
in

as
@

uh
si

nc
.c

om



N
A

M
E

T
IT

L
E

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

PH
O

N
E

EM
A

IL

D
oc

to
rs

H
os

pi
ta

l
of

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

52
3-

21
93

L
et

is
ia

C
ol

on
,

B
SN

,
RN

T
ra

um
a

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

L
et

is
ia

.C
ol

on
@

uh
si

nc
.c

om
L

ar
ed

o
C

el
l

(9
56

)
52

3-
99

33

D
oc

to
rs

H
os

pi
ta

l
of

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

52
3-

21
96

R
os

a.
R

od
ri

gu
ez

@
uh

si
nc

.c
om

R
os

a
R

od
ri

gu
ez

,
RN

ED
M

an
ag

er
L

ar
ed

o
C

el
l

(9
56

)
20

6-
83

60



ITEM 25-29 (TAB 3)

i
t1.

I

• *.*...• • • ••

• ••••.•.•.••• •,•

..



SE
V

EN
FL

A
G

S
R

E
G

IO
N

A
L

A
D

V
IS

O
R

Y
C

O
U

N
C

IL
FY

25
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
ST

A
T

E
M

E
N

T
R

E
PO

R
T

:
FY

25
SF

R
A

C
B

A
N

K
PR

O
G

R
A

M
FU

N
D

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

A
N

D
E

N
D

IN
G

B
A

LA
N

C
E

R
E

PO
R

T

P
er

io
d

E
nd

in
g

E
M

S
EM

S
R

A
C

Fu
nd

G
en

er
al

Fu
nd

S
ys

te
m

H
ol

di
ng

A
cc

ou
nt

T
ot

al

C
ou

nt
y

C
lo

si
ng

C
lo

si
ng

D
ev

el
o
p
m

en
t

C
lo

si
ng

B
al

an
ce

A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

B
al

an
ce

B
al

an
ce

F
un

d
C

lo
si

ng
(i

.e
.,

S
en

at
e

Bi
ll

F
un

d
B

al
an

ce
8

P
ro

gr
am

)

C
lo

si
ng

B
al

an
ce

8
/1

1
/2

0
2
4

th
ru

9
/1

0
/2

0
2
4

2
.
0
0

]$
2
5
7
9
1
.O

7
$4

1,
78

3.
42

$1
5,

36
7.

11
35

9,
02

6.
46

I[
47

,8
90

.0
6

9
/1

1
/2

0
2
4

th
ru

1
0
/1

0
/2

0
2
5

2
.0

0
_
$
8
0
5
.9

7
$4

4,
78

3.
42

$7
,5

28
.3

7
$8

4,
02

6.
46

$1
43

,0
66

.2
2

1
0

/1
1

/2
0

2
4

th
ru

1
1
/1

0
/2

0
2
4

0.
00

$5
2,

92
0.

73
$7

,2
75

.5
1

$1
1,

18
8.

00
$7

1,
42

3.
24

1
1

/1
1

/2
0
2
4

th
ru

1
2
/1

0
/2

0
1
4

$3
9.

00
0.

00
$5

2,
92

0.
73

$7
,2

75
.5

1
I8

8
.0

0
L

$
7
1
,4

2
3
.2

4

i
7

i
1

i
h
i
i
0
ö
i

$3
9.

00
1L

0.0
0

$5
2,

92
0.

73
$7

,2
75

.5
1

$4
,0

00
.5

0
$
6
4
,2

3
5
.7

4

T
ö
0
)
1
_
$
3
9
.
0
0

0.
00

$5
4,

10
5.

83
$7

,2
75

.5
1

.5
0

$6
1,

42
0.

84

7
i
i
i
o
ö
]

$9
2,

41
7.

00
$1

81
.8

32
.0

0
I7

0
.3

4
$4

6,
02

1.
00

.5
0

$3
81

,4
40

.8
4

$7
0,

44
1.

00
$1

81
,8

32
.0

0
$5

0,
55

8.
00

$4
6,

02
1.

00
.5

0
j$

34
8,

85
2.

50

I
I

I
I

i
1

I
I

I
I

I

rj___
____

____
____

____
____

____
____

____
____

____
____

____
____

__
[—.—

——
——

——
——

—__
____

——
—i

I
I
L

I
I



I

FEBRUARY 2025

V
- V

r



EMS COUNTY ASSISTANCE

. ,

t .



MEM8ER FDIC

CJinunity FDIC
fl I 1tcdo, IX 7I4
I)4iLI f54) 2233

401’CE SEE RESERSE SIDE FOR RPORFNT UCRMLtOS

Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 2/10/2 5 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591594
1216 SANTA MARIA Enclosures
LAREDO TX 78040

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance

13 39.00

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 0
Account Number 1010591594 Statement Dates 1/13/25 thru 2/10/25
Previous Balance 39.00 Days in the statement period 29

Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger 39.00
Checks/Debits .00 Average Collected 39.00

Service charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance 39.00

Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333 TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842-7211
NetTeller Online Banking: Visit us online at www.tx-communitybank.com

Mobile Banking: Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or los device



—

••

•.

r

r

41

••
,•.-,•-.

DVNSifi]

-vS.

3V8S9V11



MMet* FOIC

CJirnunity FDIC
IX 745

uai IJ i%) 72WJfl

NOT.CE SEE RESERSE SIM FOR MPORFANr I$ORMSt)Q

Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 2/10/2 5 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591495
EMS RAC ACCOUNT Enclosures
1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance

Y113 .00

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 0
Account Number 1010591495 Statement Dates 1/13/25 thru 2/10/25
Previous Balance .00 Days in the statement period 29

Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger .00
Checks/Debits .00 Average Collected .00

Service charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance .00

Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333 TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842—7211
NetTeller Online Banking: Visit us online at www.tx-communitybank.com

Mobile Banking: Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or lOS device



I

I

GENERAL FUND

I

1a.

.1

-

—

TSAT



Tei)
MEMBER

6f21 Hu1’b,im HosdCommunity FDIC
Bank Ljeda, TX

- %) 7?2-03fl

OTCE SEE RLtRSE 5êDE FOR *IPORTMT OR.USTON

Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 2/10/2 5 PaQe 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA, TRUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591396
GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT Enclosures 3
1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

DEPOSITS AND ADDITIONS
Date Description Amount

2/03 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 150.00
2/03 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 750.00

CHECKS AND WITHDRAWALS
Date Description Amount

DBT CRD 1311
ZOOM.COM 888-799-966b
ZOOM.US CA C#3893

90685633 159.90-

CHECKS IN SERIAL NUMBER ORDER
Date Check No Amount

I 2/04 1027 155.00
[ Denotes missing check numbers

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 3
Account Number 1010591396 Statement Dates 1/13/25 thru 2/10/25
Previous Balance 52,920.73 Days in the statement period 29

2 Deposits/Credits 1,500.00 Average Ledger 53,252.99
2 Checks/Debits 314.90 Average Collected 53,201.27

Service Charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance 54,105.83



MEMBER FOC

FDIC
IX 1J45 .

0.1 L l%J 72?93i

OTCE SEE RE’(ER8E 140( FOR RSPOHANT c.lEflC

Texas Community Bank Home

Date 2/10/25 Page 2
Primary Account 1010591396
Enclosures 3

TCB COURTESY CHECKING 1010591396 (Continued)

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance

Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333 TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842-7211
NetTeller Online Banking: visit us online at www.tx-communitybank.com

Mobile Banking: Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or lOS device

52,920.73 2/03 54 260.83 2/04 54,105.83



CHECKING DEPOSIT CHECKING DEPOSIT

ft 2 — / — a ft

_____

L-
-
jZc,-(? —• p

1pS9/39

•:sos?”oo.: l.OLO5939L •:sos?...ooL.:

DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 02103 Amount: $750.00 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 02/03 Amount: $750.00

ThE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONALAOVISORV COUNCIL 1027
GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT

to 1ICM’t I$/c—

_--—-i;S

ForLn77 - .

____

-

• I.’2I.B so.: L0? M LEJ59 L3q,I•

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1027 Date: 02/04 Amount: $155.00





zoom
Invoice Zoom Communications, Inc.

55 Almaden Blvd, 6th Floor

San Jose, CA 95113

Invoice Date: Jan 31, 2025 Federal Employer ID Number: 61-1648780

Invoice #: 1NV291101624

Payment Terms: Due Upon Receipt

Due Date: Jan 31, 2025 Purchase Order Number:
Account Number: 7005933746

Currency: USD Tax Exempt Certificate ID: No # Provided
Payment Method: Visa ************3893

Account Information: Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council (SFRAC) Zoom W-9

Sold To Address: 1216 Santa Maria Avenue, 1216 Santa Maria,

LAREDO, Texas 78040

United States

9567223995

jrkeiserstdc.cog.tx.us

Bill To Address: 1216 Santa Maria Avenue, 1216 Santa Maria,

LAREDO, Texas 78040

United States

9567223995

jrkeiser@stdc.cog.tx.us

Charge Details

Charge Description Subscription Period Subtotal
Taxes, Fees &

Total
Surcharges

Charge Name:

Zoom Workplace Pro Annual Jan 31, 2025- Jan 30,
$159.90 $0.00 $159.

Qua ntity: 1 2026
Unit Price: $159.90

Subtotal $159.90

Total (Including Taxes, Fees & Surcharges) $159.90

Invoice Balance $0.00

Taxes, Fees & Surcharge Details



Tax, Fee or Tax, Fee or Surcharge
Charge Name Jurisdiction Charge Amount

Surcharge Name Amount

Total of Taxes, Fees & Surcharges $0.00

Transactions

Invoice Total $159.90

Transaction Date Transaction Number Transaction Type Description Applied Amount

Jan 31, 2025 P-341487327 Payment $-159.90

Invoice Balance $0.00

Need help understanding your invoice? Click here

Zoom One is rebranding to Zoom Woikpacei This new name does not impact your services.

Please note ZoamIQ for Sales is new called Zoom Revenue Accelerator. Your Services will remain the same and this

name change does not change your current subscription pricinq.

This plan includes products with monthly and/oryearly subscnotion periods. The subscription period for each

plan, and the total charge, $159.90 (plus applicable taxes and regulatory fees), per subscription period for that

product are set out above in the Charge Details section. Unless you cancel, your subscription(s) will auto-renew

each subscription period and each subscription period thereafter, at the price(s) listed above (plus any taxes

and regulatory fees applicable at the time of renewal) and yourpayment method on file at zoom.us/billing will be

charged. You can cancel auto-renewal anytime, but you must cancel by the last day ofyour current

subscription period to avoid being charged for the next subscription period. You will not be able to cancelyour

“base plan” (Zoom Meetings, Zoom Phone, or Zoom Rooms) without first canceling all other subscriptions in

yourplan. Ifyou cancel, you will not receWe a refund for the remainder ofyour then-current subscription period.

You can cancel by navigating to zoom, us/billing and clicking “Cancel Subscription,” clicking through the

prompts, and then clicking to confirm cancellation. Should Zoom change its pricing, it will provide you with

notice, and you may be charged the newprice for subsequent subscription.

Zoom Phone services provided by Zoom Voice Communications, Inc. Rates, terms and conditions for Zoom Phone

services are set by Zoom Voice Communications, Inc



I

SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT

..,,

7-



MEMBER FDIC

C?Minity FDIC
R 1, LaIcdD. TX 45 .

in

4OI.E SEt REStREE SD FOR PORJA4T 5ORA1O

Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 2/10/2 5 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591693
SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT Enclosures
1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

DAILY BALANCE IN FORMATION
Date Balance
1/13 1,275.51 I

Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333 TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842-7211
NetTeller Online Banking: Visit us online at www.tx-communitybank.Com

Mobile Banking: Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or iOS device

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 0
Account Number 1010591693 Statement Dates 1/13/25 thru 2/10/25
Previous Balance 7,275.51 Days in the statement period 29

Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger 7,275.51
Checks/Debits .00 Average Collected 7,275.51

Service Charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance 7,275.51



ThE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL 1 Oil
HOIOING ACCOUNT

/

r,—ccA-.4 —. •__IL- - - — —

DoI1rn —

FuI7CRoEcç c--ç

•:L L’.q’.nLo.:Loa OO59I79C.

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1031 Date: 01/13 Amount: $4,000.00



HOLDING ACCOUNT



‘I)
‘i1nity ‘‘

fl ji, L.iiedo. TX 7345
UU II (9%) 722g3

Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 2/10/25 Page
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591792
HOLDING ACCOUNT Enclosures
1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

MEMBER FOIC

FDIC
OTICE S!€ RERIE 3OE FO PORTANT IWOM flOW

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 1
Account Number 1010591792 Statement Dates 1/13/25 thru 2/10/25
Previous Balance 4,000.50 Days in the statement period 29

Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger .50
1 Checks/Debits 4,000.00 Average Collected .50

Service charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance .50

‘13

1L31
Denotes missing check numbers

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance

___________ ____________ _____________________

i

I—

Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333 TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842-7211
NetTeller Online Banking: Visit us online at www.tx-communitybank.com

Mobile Banking: Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or iOS device



a

ljq

MARCH 2025



EMS COUNTY ASSISTANCE

1.

fr,



MEMBER FDIC

CcmL1nity FDI
fl,jlp. La,edo. IX 745
a iaj u I%) 12?-8333

‘IOT.CE SEE RESTREE SIDE FOR EWORIAJ4T 4IO4IMATIOtd

Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 3/10/2 5 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591594
1216 SANTA MARIA Enclosures 1
LAREDO TX 78040

J /\ldz

iM cx

DEPOSITS AND ADDITIONS
Date Description Amount

3 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 92,417.00 I

CHECKS AND WITHDRAWALS
Date Description Amount

Trans_____ om EMS Cnty
Assistance to General Fund

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance

.00 92

Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333 TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842-7211
NetTeller online Banking: Visit us online at www.tx-communitybank.Com

Mobile Banking: Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or iOS device

CHECKING_ACCOUNT

___________________ __________________

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 1
Account Number 1010591594 statement Dates 2/11/25 thru 3/10/25
Previous Balance 39.00 Days in the statement period 28

1 Deposits/Credits 92,417.00 Average Ledger 26,428.53
1 Checks/Debits 39.00 Average Collected 23,127.92

service Charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance 92,417.00

11 39.00



C,,,.,LInhty Bk CHECKING DEPOSIT

: “TC a
/3)/O1?/594’

h
•:so5?ocLL’: 1010591591.h

DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 03103 Amount: $92,417.00



EMS RAC

• 4.

k.

• •, ••

r

•



MEMBER FOIC

Ciiirnunity ‘°‘ FDIC
R ,1, L,edo. IX 7I45
iai iI 7228333

WOUCE ZEE RLVERSE SOE FOR I’.IPORTANT WcORUATiOh

Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 3/10/2 5 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591495
EMS RAC ACCOUNT Enclosures 1
1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

DEPOSITS AND ADDITIONS
Date Description Amount

J3 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 181,32.OO

DAILY BALANCE IN FORMATION
Date Balance Date Balance

-I 11 00 3/03 181.832 .00

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 1
Account Number 1010591495 Statement Dates 2/11/25 thru 3/10/25
Previous Balance .00 Days in the statement period 28

1 Deposits/Credits 181,832.00 Average Ledger 51,952.00
Checks/Debits .00 Average Collected 45,457.99

Service Charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance 181,832.00

Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333 TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842-7211
NetTeller Online Banking: Visit us online at www.tx-communitybank.com

Mobile Banking: Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or lOS device



CHECKING DEPOSIT

• II

___________

ii /t-/ a 6 9t5

‘:sos?..ooLL.: LULDS9Ll.95,

DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 03/03 Amount: $181832.00



JtNFLA6SI,qc
TSA - r

GENERAL FUND



t?1 MiPbe,,,,n flo.,d
p o
L .edo, TX T45
(f5) 7223II

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA, TRUMA SERVICES AREA T
GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT
1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

Date 3/10/2 5
Primary Account
Enclosures

Page 1
1010591396

2

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 2
Account Number 1010591396 statement Dates 2/11/25 thru 3/10/25
Previous Balance 54,105.83 Days in the statement period 28

3 Deposits/Credits 8,064.51 Average Ledger 56,577.60
1 Checks/Debits 1,000.00 Average Collected 56,550.81

Service Charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance 61,170.34

DEPOSITS AND ADDITIONS
Date Description Amount

2/18 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 150.00
2/28 Transfer from EMS Cnty 39.00

Assistance to General Fund
2/28 Transfer from System 7,275.51

Development to General Fund

CHECKS IN SERIAL NUMBER ORDER
Date check No Amount

I 2/12 26 1,000.00
I Denotes missing check numbers

DAILY BALANCE IN FORMATION
Date Balance Date Balance
2/11 54,105.83 2/18 53,855.83
2/12 53,105.83 2/28 61,170.34

Texas Community Bank Home

MEMBER FOIC

FDIC
HE REVERSE SIDE FOR EIPORTAMT IIUO*MATION



Te
MEMBER FOIC

FDICOII1II1LIflItY P0 Box 45I)S

Bank L.iedo, TX
!)%) ?fl3X

OTCE SEt REtRSE S’t FOR RIPORIANT IIrOfl*tTIOh

Texas Community Bank Home

Date 3/10/25 Pa9e 2
Primary Account 10s0591396
Enclosures 2

TCB COURTESY CHECKING 1010591396 (Continued)

Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333 TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842-7211
NetTeller Online Banking: visit US online at www.tx-communitybank.com

Mobile Banking: Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or lOS device



CC040E(N00U(0(NC(0I0D0(0000006
,0E(00000CO00L
ii

0D0(000

00ii00z0(IiI0

00.0
0

17L

H

h

a.CCCCC



SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT



UEMER FOIC

Ciniunity I FDIC
fl , Laiedo. IX
iiaj Li’s )5€) lflR313

I4OT4CE SEE RLVEEIE SlOE FOE POETAP4T OEORUATIOW

Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 3/10/2 5 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591693
SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT Enclosures 1
1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

DEPOSITS AND ADDITIONS
Date Description Amount

I 3/03 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 45,021.00 I

CHECKS AND WITHDRAWALS
Date Description Amount

2/28 Transfer from System 7,275.51-
Development to General Fund

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance

2/11 7,Z1S.51 2/2 .00 3/03 45,021.00

Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333 TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842-7211
NetTeller Online Banking: Visit us online at www.tx-communitybank.com

Mobile Banking: Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or lOS device

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 1
Account Number 1010591693 Statement Dates 2/11/25 thru 3/10/25
Previous Balance 7,275.51 Days in the statement period 28

1 Deposits/Credits 46,021.00 Average Ledger 17,566.13
1 Checks/Debits 7,275.51 Average Collected 15,922.52

Service Charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance 46,021.00



r CHECKING DEPOSIT

I

________

/O/}39793
I! O2/2

LO L059 L9 3n

DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 03/03 Amount: $46021.00



HOLDING ACCOUNT



MEMBER FDIC

FDICCommi 9cs 45O

Bank I aledo. IX 79045 .

(956) 722933

OflCE SEE REYERSE SIDE FOR PORJAMT IWffORVTION

Ls Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 3/10/2 5 Paae 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591792
HOLDING ACCOUNT Enclosures
1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance

2/11 .50

Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333 TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842-7211
NetTeller online Banking: Visit us online at www.tx-communitybank.Com

Mobile Banking: Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or iOS device

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 0
Account Number 1010591792 Statement Dates 2/11/25 thru 3/10/25
Previous Balance .50 Days in the statement period 28

Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger .50
Checks/Debits .00 Average Collected .50

Service Charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance .50



/

/:
APRIL 2025 • ••

:



SS..

-.-

K“.,—-

JDNVISISSVAINflODSIAJ3

SSSSS-

SS



MEMBER FDIC

Cliinunity ‘°‘ FDIC
fl I, Lacda, IX 7345
LJaJU ()54fl 7??g333

MOflCE SEE REVERSE SO FOR $SPOR14T IcORMABO

Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 4/10/2 5 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591594
1216 SANTA MARIA Enclosures 4
LAREDO TX 78040

/ /1

CHECKS IN SERIAL NUMBER ORDER
Date Check No Amount Date Check No Amount

I 3/18 1037 5,494.00 3/25 1040* 5,494.00
I 3/17 1038 5,494.00 4/10 1041 5,494.00

Denotes missing check numbers

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance

11 9,417.UU 3/1
86.923.OO 3/25

81,49.U0 4/iL)
75 . 935 . 00

7U,44i.UU

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 4
Account Number 1010591594 Statement Dates 3/11/25 thru 4/10/25
Previous Balance 92,417.00 Days in the statement period 31

Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger 80,542.87
4 Checks/Debits 21,976.00 Average Collected 80,542.87

Service Charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance 70,441.00

Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333 TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844—842-7211
NetTeller Online Banking: Visit us online at www.tx-communitybank.com

Mobile Banking: Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or iOS device



ThE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL 1037
EMS STARE

S/u,4-
0

E0J /t’LCIc 2/UL4

_________________

‘ JJo!Iors I

F04.A At.L(d
.: qa’.fiQ,:uD37 •LcasqLs9I..

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1037 Date: 03/18 Amount: $5494.00

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY couuca 1040
EMS COUNTY ASSISTANCE

-A $Yi.
fr(41t?1 1fDV.1’.ftr 7fl4J

‘)<
L ‘

414LCF-
.:LLI.q/I.oI:oI.o 0059.S9t.

-

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1040 Date: 03/25 Amount: $5,494.00

ThE SSVEN FLAGS REOIOIIAL ADVISORY COUNCIL 1038
SSIS COUNTY ASSISTANCE

Lcc/s syq
d4ow6LcUsflsrs

.:L.8oI:L038 LoLDS999L.

D A REGULAR CHECK 1038 Date: 03/17 Amount: $5,494.00

WE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL 1041
ES COUNTY ASSISTANCE Is

3/3 i/os

&fI5 L<.t Zsitj $19/

4n tt-v I)SIS

ForEdA1454
.:LLIqI.ao,:LoI. .oLosqIs’I.,’

DDAREGULARCHECK 1041 Date:04/10 Aniount:$5,494.Q0



4
tAS7S SAc

EMS RAC

RAGS RAe
‘4 :.



MEMBER FDIC

Cimunity ‘::r°” FDICR 1 Laerdo flC745
110.1 U 1956) 1228311

‘IOEICE SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR RIPORFANT IUSORMAflOW

Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 4/10/2 5 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591495
EMS RAC ACCOUNT Enclosures
1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance

‘11 181,832.00

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 0
Account Number 1010591495 Statement Dates 3/11/25 thru 4/10/25
Previous Balance 181,832.00 Days in the statement period 31

Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger 181,832.00
Checks/Debits .00 Average Collected 181,832.00

Service Charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance 181,832.00

Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333 TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842-7211
NetTeller Online Banking: Visit us online at www.tx-Communitybank.Com

Mobile Banking: Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or iOS device



:

-:

c

GENERAL FUND



MEMBER FOIC

Citntanity b(Z1MuPhRIRmHo$d FDIC
fl .1i L.i,edo, TX 7N345
i’a,ii% 95) 722 3fl

ROTCE HE RERSE .3OE FOR 4IPORFART IWEORMATOW

Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 4/10/2 5 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA, TRUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591396
GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT Enclosures 2
1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

CHECKS AND WITHDRAWALS
Date Description Amount
4/02 PURCHASE Aplos Software 2,268.00-

PPD
9000021251

CHECKS IN SERIAL NUMBER ORDER
Date Check No Amount Date Check No Amount

I 3/24 1028 1,029.57 4/04 1029 7,314.51
1* Denotes missing check numbers

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance Date Balance

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 2
Account Number 1010591396 Statement Dates 3/11/25 thru 4/10/25
Previous Balance 61,170.34 Days in the statement period 31

Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger 58,262.41
3 Checks/Debits 10,612.08 Average Collected 58,262.41

Service Charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance 50,558.26

3/11 01,170.34 4/UI S/,/I.f1
3/24 60,140.77 4/04 50,558.26



MEMBER FOIC

CInh1Iit)’ FDIC
R.%.ilJ iaiedo. IX 1J45
AJøJifl 5G) 122-9311

‘Ot.CE SEE SERSE S’D FOR MPORTANT QRSAflON

Texas Community Bank Home

Date 4/10/25 Page 2
Primary Account 1010591396
Enclosures 2

TCB COURTESY CHECKING 1010591396 (continued)

Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333 TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842-7211
NetTeller Onl-ine Banking: visit US online at www.tx-communitybank.com

Mobile Banking: Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or iOS device



C m C C-
) r m C) C C 0) 0) C > 3 0 0 “3 C
” C C > m G) C C-
)

I 0 C) 0 “3 (0 C 0) )0 2 0 3 0 6 C-
)

C
”





Aplos Software, LLC INVOICE cA
Fresno, CA 93704 17’ auIc’s
(888) 274-1316

1 ly Y H N :rprctI

Invoice #: 658073

Invoice Date: 04/01/25

Amount Due: $0.00

Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council
United States

Due Date Terms

04/01/25 Due upon receipt

Description Months PricelMonth Amount

1 $2,268.00 $2,268.00

Total: $2,268.00
Payments: 2.268.00

Amount Due: $0.00

To pay online, go to https://appol.us.biIl.com/p/aplossoftwarellc





Sot fill TEXAS I)EVELOPMEN’T (X)t INCIL
rAx,r1I EXPENS L ClAIM AND TRIP REP( )RT

EXPENSE ACC( )I JNT oF: John R. Kciser

PAY PERI( )I) EN1) I N(;: 3/14/2025

I cerlily thai (lie expense accoiiiii rendered 1)C1OW is true, C rrC(Al,l (lie besy Icc.

SIGNA’Tl IRE [)ATE
1)A’FE ( )F I)EPAR’li JRE: 3/4/2025 ‘liME ( )F 1)EPARTI IRE: 12:00 PM

1)ATE ( )1’ RETI IRN: 3/7/2025 TIME ( )F IWI1 fRN: 4:30 p.iii.

Cl lARGE To: N//A (Expense encurred by SFRAC General Fund)

I)A’FE EXPENSE REP( )R’l’ )TAL

Mileage iroin to

miles $ 0.67 pc mile $ —

Mileage Irom to

miles @ $ 0.67 per mile —

lotal Actual Mileage $ -

2 Firs l)ay/Last I)ay ‘1iivcl $ 56.25 (75% of Per Diem) $ 1 12.5()
2 Full Travel l)ay(s) $ 75.0() (11+1 +I)Per I)ieni) $ 1 50.0()

rftl Achial Meals $ 262i0
3 Night(s) Q $ I 87.0() per night + 31.7!) tax

Iota! Actual I A)dglmmg $656.37
( )tlicr Expenses (Spcci1’) 1 )aily Evcmit Parking $ 72.53
( )ihicr Expenses (Specify) Gasoline $ 38. 17

( )thcr Expetises (Specify) $ —

Iota1 ‘( )th,cr” Expenses $ 1 10.70

TOTAL ACTUAL TRAVEL EXPENSES $ I ,02!).57
TOTAL AI)VANCE RENI)ERED To jolni_R. Keiser $ -

TOTAL OWE!) TO Jolimi R. Keiser $ 1,029.57
ToTAL O’\yED rio SFRAC

//o
John R. Kciscr Datc
Director/Administrator

Advanced/Overnight Trip Report V.24-03-01



DATE DESCRIVFION

3/4/2025 Iravclcd to Austin, Icxas ill l)rcl)aiation fr the GETAC Committee aiul RAC Chairs rncdings.

3/5/202.5 On this (lay I attCn(IC(l (lie variousi GETAC committee meetings throughout (lic (lay.

3/6/2025
Throughout the day I attended the variousi GETAC commiltcc meetings as well as (he RAC Chairs

lncc(mng.

3/7/202’
( )n this day I attcndcd the GETAC meeting Friday morning, (lien traVcIc(l hack to Laredo, lexas

from Austin, Texas.

Advanced/Overnight Trip Report V.24-03-01



501 VI’11 ‘FEXAS l)EVElA)PMEN’l’ (‘01 ENCIL

TRAVEL Al 1’I’I l()RIYA’1i( )N

(I’R!OI? 4I’PR() VAL)

SI JBMI’I’I’El) 1W: oliii II. Kciser — I)iVIE SI JBMfl’IEI) 2/28/2025

l)A’IE 01” ‘l’RIP:

___________

March 4, 2025 1)EPAR’Ji JRE ‘liME: 12:00 p.m.

1)ES’IiNATION: Austin, ‘1’cxis

___________ __________________________ _______________

TX
(i(y (oiniIy SIak

E,S’i ‘IMATEI) RE’I ‘1 JRN 1)A’I’E: March 7, 2025 ‘1 ‘IME 01’ ARIU VA! : 5:30 p.m.

Purposc of thc Trip:
r1 allend thc quartr1y rncctings of thc GETAC Commitics, RAC Chair, and GETAC.

1”ISCAI 1Nl)1{MAi’10N

Cl lARGE ‘I’O:

1’stunatcd Mileage: 0 — miles (L1 $ 0.70 per mile

___________________________

2 — First l)ay/Last 1 )ay $56.25 (75% of 1er l)ieni) $ 112.50

2 Full Travel l)ay(s) $75.0() (1111 it-1)’L’er 1)icmmi) $ 150.0()

kStimaIC(l I odgimig: 3 Nights (s) $ I 87.0() per night i $95.37 t $ 656.37

Other (Specify): 1)o Not I’ay, rIl1is Is A SFRAC Covcrcd Expcnsc.

___________________

( )ther (Specify): Parking Fee $ 4.48

Total Estimated Expcnscs: $ 1,009.83
VI’Rl Fl El) F( )R

RIC(1)I]4E4I)1i) APPR( )VA[,: AIPR()VEI): MAIl JEMA’l’ICA[, ERRORS
V(

,
_—m

J( [IN R. KEISER •JI JAN E. RODRICI 117, JOSAIA’l’ SAIl)l VAR

PROGRAM D1RE(F0R -__EXECI hiVE 1MR1’X’l’()R FISCAl Ol”FICER

REQI JE.S’l’ FOR AI)VAN( E: No F( )R ACC( )1 JN1’ING 1 )EPAR’I’MENi’ I JSE ONLY

I lleICl)y rC(llIeSt that the above liavel

expense I)C a(Ivaliccd:

I )atc

Need check by

_______________________________________________

(alk)VV S woikuig (lays for proce.ssiiig

ADVANCE APPROVEI):

Mr. Jiiaii V. Rodriguez I )aie

l’,xcciitive I )irccior

Travel Authorization V.2024-03-01



EMBASSY SUITES AUSTIN CENTRAL

5901 N IH 35

S1 B
AUSTIN, TX 78723

•1. United States of America

l’ I IIIiii TELEPHONE 512-454-8004 FAX 512-454-9047

Reservations

www.embassysuites.com or 1 800 EMBASSY

KEISER, JOHN R. Room No: 903/NKSQZ

Arrival Date: 3/4/2025 4:48:00 PM

2411 SUTTON CT Departure Date: 3/7/2025 2:10:00 PM

P.O BOX 450788 Adult/Child: 1/0

LAREDO TX 78045 Cashier ID: SAAKRE

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Room Rate: 187.00

AL:

HH #

VAT #

Folio No/Che 1227485 A

Confirmation Number: 90759825

EMBASSY SUITES AUSTIN CENTRAL 3/7/2025 2:09:00 PM

DATE IREFNO IDESCRIPTION I CHARGES

3/4/2025 5333539 GUEST ROOM $187.00

3/4/2025 5333539 STATE OCCUPANCY TAX $11.22

3/4/2025 5333539 CITY OCCUPANCY TAX $20.57

3/4/2025 5333578 ADD-ON -Self-Parking $15.16

3/5/2025 5334104 GUEST ROOM $187.00

3/5/2025 5334104 STATE OCCUPANCY TAX $11.22

3/5/2025 5334104 CITY OCCUPANCY TAX $20.57

3/5/2025 5334145 ADD-ON -Self-Parking $15.16

3/6/2025 5334652 GUEST ROOM $187.00

3/6/2025 5334652 STATE OCCUPANCY TAX $11.22

3/6/2025 5334652 CITY OCCUPANCY TAX $20.57

3/6/2025 5334689 ADD-ON -Self-Parking $15.16

3/7/2025 5334918 MC *8762 ($701.85)

**BANCE** $0.00

Hilton Honors(R) stays are posted within 72 hours of checkout. To check your earnings or book your next stay at more than 6,500+ hotels and

resorts in 119 countries, please visit Honors.com

Thank you for staying with us. Visit embassysuites.com for more information on hotel packages, subscribe to our E-nnouncements newsletter, or

plan your next stay at close to 200 destinations.

CREDIT CARD DETAIL

APPR CODE 85489P MERCHANT ID 3412013-71885

CARD NUMBER MC *8762 EXP DATE 09/27

TRANSACTION ID 5334918 TRANS TYPE Sale

Paoe:1



RiceiiI-

JR #0? A Payillui INn. 00061134 [/11 #02 A Payment No. 0006 /120
[ID #01 1 ickeL No.032950 I/I] . ticket No.032819
:ntry Thou 03/01/2025 (Fr!) 8:06 Entry Thou 03/06,’20?5 (TOn) 9:02
xit 1 iwe 03/01/2025 (Fi’i) 11:40 Exit 1 inc 03/06/2025 (lIfti) 18:39
arking moe 3:34 p kim g T loin 9:31
arking Fee Rate A $5.00 Parknix Fee kale A $10.00

FAX(ExcIuded) $0.41 IAX(Excluiie(l) $0.82
8.00 % $0.41 8.00 $0.82

VISA
Account ***4*I350u

Sill) ft 67779 Slip # 67765
Ai.ith Code 0000586822 Auth Co(le 0000 194899

iediI ‘1 Aoiounl $5.41 credit Card onnt $10.82

$5.41 Total $10.82
Thank You for Your Visit hank You for Your Visit

P1 edsu Collie Agaim P1 udSt Cooit Again I

Recoil) IL

FIR #02 A Paynlent No. 00067599
1/0 #01 Ticket No.032686
Entry TOne 03/05/2025 (Wed) 9:19
Exit Unme 03/05/2025 (Wed) 17:23
Parking hole 8:04
Parking Fee Rate A $10.00

TAX(Excl uded) $0.82
Taxi 8.00 % $0.82

VISA
Account ft
Slip ft 67644
Auth Code 0000808480

Credit Card Amiount $10.82

Total $10.82
Thank You for Your Visit

Please Coimme Again



/509 N ILl :35
VAt [RU /509 N II 35
XXXXXXXXX 1001
AUSTIN , TX
18/52
U3/U7/2025 b 12672314
11:46:07 AM

XXXXXXXXXXXX32.9/
Vale oPayi
TNV0J13 000111)00:394
AUTH 695044

SI iF 10: /95813
Vi leroPropriel.ary [ted) t
SIrE Hi: ./9588
Va1lrclI-uprietdl-y Crecli t

1* i)EiRI NI :1: I”EPR I N I *r* RUR I NI 4l*

PLJM1# I

REOULAR 8.8171
PRiCE/OAF $2.559

[)TSC[JUNIS BE [Jf[
FOE L I NH

Mob lie Reward/GAl $- 0 I 0()

FUEL TOTAL. $ 22.56

IO1AI $ 22.56
*$:* REPRIN I ** REPRINT *r* kil:RINi **:r

I C()II11I Tc
S Ii: r 7 1 137

2441 San Is dro Pkwy
Laredo, 78045

953--523--0048
* ******,********

Stripes 2167
Tx

DosorI pt no (Ity Amount

UNLI) CA 1105 6.7916
SELF I 2.299/ 6

M0BIL.E

1 C’T!L
MOBILE PAYMENT $

Va I oPropr etary
CREDIT
**** ******* * 3297
AliT H 11: 8621368

li-IANKS. GOME AGA I N
Diesel Fuel Coritair

lip To 5% Pi cdi eseI Or
ReiieijabIe: State Diesel
Thx $ C’. 19 Per (Ta lion

DRU 1 TRANI19054493
3/7/25 4:20:12 PM

SubtotaI

15.61

15.61
156 1

15.61

ST 42 18/
CS[1: 0

[RED) 1 $ 22.50




